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CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
BID NO. 603305-14
CHILD HAVEN: PLAYGROUND SAFETY SURFACING AND SHADE STRUCTURE

May 20, 2014
ADDENDUM NO. 2
INVITATION TO BID
1. The Bid Opening date of May 23, 2014 at 2:15:00 p.m. remains unchanged
QUESTIONS
2. Q Can you provide more information on the play surfacing color?
A See AS1.1 Notes and Color Selection: The color shall be Sand as manufactured by Play Guard, or
similar from an approved manufacturer.
3. Q. What is the specs for the slurry per sheet AS1.1 and per Division 3 of the spec book? Is it 750 psi
or less?
A Concrete slurry (a.k.a. flowable fill or controlled low strength material) shall be minimum 200 psi
and shall be per ACI 229R and ASTM D6103.
4. Q What is the overall thickness of the existing engineered wood fiber mulch bed per AS1.1, note 12?
A The engineered wood fiber is approximately 12 inches deep.
5 Q. Does Owner have an entity that is prepared to accept the wood mulch per AS1.1 Note 127 If there
is an entity is there an associated cost, please provide the contact information.
A The wood fiber will be relocated to an area on the project site or to a Clark County property, and
accepted by Clark County staff. There are no fees imposed by Clark County Neighborhood
Services, Parks and Recreation or Real Property Management. Any fees, permits or other costs
associated with the contractor’s course of business in the relocation of the engineered wood fiber
are the responsibility of the Contractor.
6. Q. The specs call for the legal disposal of debris, [regarding wood mulch relocation]; does the Owner
have arrangements with some entity to accept the engineered wood mulch or should contractor
legally and independently dispose of the debris per 02 41 19.13?
A Clark County staff will accept the engineered wood fiber.
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7. Q. Refer to 32 19 16 Part 2.1.A Safety Surfacing and 2.1.B Type Il Aggregate: Is it the intent of the
specification to communicate that the safety surfacing is being installed over the type Il aggregate?
If yes the specs conflicts with the drawings which also calls for a slurry base.
A The safety surfacing shall be installed over concrete slurry that is installed over type Il base.

Except as modified herein, all other bid specifications, terms, conditions and special provisions shall remain the
same.
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Attachment(s): None
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